

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: April 6, 2017 9:43 AM
To: 'Woodard, David (MCSS)'; Melo, Michael (MCSS); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Beare, Michael (ENERGY); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OESP Working Group - March 29, 2017 Meeting Highlights
Attachments: OESP Working Group - Mar 29'17 Mtg Highlights dk.docx

Hi David. Just a few edits on the OESP update. Note: I don't believe Brian was at that meeting.

Thanks, Donna

Please note that my email address has now changed to donna.kinapen@oeb.ca please update your address book accordingly

From: Woodard, David (MCSS) [mailto:David.Woodard@ontario.ca]
Sent: April-05-17 6:08 PM
To: Khan, Laila (MCSS); Liu, Jason (MCSS); Melo, Michael (MCSS); Tregwin, Lee (MCSS); Ste-Croix, Christopher (MCSS); Devadason, Jonathan (MCSS); York, Morag (MCSS); Young, Diane (MCSS); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Beare, Michael (ENERGY); Nguyen, Thu (MCSS); Gaskin, Amanda (MCSS); Donna Kinapen; Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); Ceriko, Scott (MCSS); Edwards, Jhannell (MCSS); Brian Hewson; Loureiro, Christine (MCSS); Faranda, Daniel (MCSS); Pantzoures, Mary Anne (MCSS); Robson, Louise (MCSS); Morgan, Nicole N. (MCSS)
Subject: OESP Working Group - March 29, 2017 Meeting Highlights

As attached. Please let me know by Friday of any edits, and I will update and recirculate.

Thanks,
David

David Woodard | Senior Program Management Advisor

Social Assistance & Municipal Operations Branch

Ministry of Community and Social Services

2 Bloor Street West, 25th Floor

Toronto, ON M7A 1E9

☎ 416-212-1260 | ✉ david.woodard@ontario.ca